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From: "Delgado, Judith"

To: "Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)" <fishbj@collierschools.com>
Date: 8/15/2019 12:47:28 PM

Subject: Principal Candidate Search on MCA website
Attachments: Principal Candidate Search on MCA website.msg

Sender: delgaj5@collierschools.com

Subject: Principal Candidate Search on MCA website

Message-Id: <d06d920e6d2c48ca9d37b61fb4440c18@EXC-MBX-S2.prod.ccps.loc>
To: fishbj@collierschools.com

10/28/2019
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From: "Delgado, Judith"
To: "Fishbane, Jon (Jonathan)" <fishbj@collierschools.com>

Date:
Subject: Principal Candidate Search on MCA website

<https://masonacademy.com/index.jsp>
https://masonacademy.com/index.jsp

Pursuant to School Board policy and administrative procedures, this e-mail system is the property of the School District
of Collier County and to be used for official business only. In addition, all users are cautioned that messages sent through
this system are subject to the Public Records Law of the State of Florida and also to review by the school system. There
should be no expectation of privacy.

Show Calendar » Book Covering Event!

» Board of Directors Meeting
Date: Today
Time: 8:30 AM - 9:30 AM
Location: Mason Classical
Academy

We need brown paper bags and
volunteers!

> Vision Screenings, Grades Principal Candidate Search
K,1, 3, and 6.

Date: Sep 9
e ER Free and Reduced Lunch Program
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